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From: Embry, Regina G
To: Sheplak, Scott; Andrew Bass
Subject: GRU Deerhaven
Date: Monday, August 18, 2014 4:44:36 PM
Attachments: Deerhaven Title V renewal Phase II NOx Compliance Plan FDEP form 62-210.900(1)(a)3 August 2014.pdf


 
 
Regina Embry
Principal Engineer
Gainesville Regional Utilities
Voice - (352) 393-1299
Cell - (352) 538-7143
Fax - (352) 334-3151
embryrg@gru.com
 



mailto:EMBRYRG@gru.com

mailto:Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:abass@ectinc.com




















From: Embry, Regina G
To: Sheplak, Scott
Cc: Andrew Bass
Subject: GRU Deerhaven
Date: Monday, August 25, 2014 1:24:44 PM
Attachments: 2014-08-22 Affidavit for published Notice.pdf


Happy Monday Scott J
 
Attached is proof of publishing. 
 
 
From: Martin, Ruth C 
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 10:49 AM
To: Embry, Regina G
Cc: Del Valle, Eva M
Subject: Affidavit
 
Affidavit File attached



mailto:EMBRYRG@gru.com

mailto:Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us
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From: Andrew Bass
To: Sheplak, Scott
Cc: Embry, Regina G
Subject: RE: 0010006-021-AC - TE&PD [draft].doc
Date: Thursday, September 11, 2014 2:26:04 PM
Attachments: DGS - Applicant Request for Fuel Yard.pdf


GRU-DGS Comments on Draft Permit Package.pdf


Scott,
 
Attached are the pages from the application package with our request.  I understand where the
 confusion came from the first comment.  The comment was addressing the transfer point in the
 table that were not identified as fugitive as being enclosed.  I think we are clear now.  Please
 provide the correct with an Administration correction and make sure and correct in the Title V. 
 Sorry for the confusion. 
 
Sincerely,
 
Andrew D. Bass, P.E.
Staff Engineer II
Environmental Consulting & Technology, Inc.
3701 NW 98th St. | Gainesville, FL  32606
352-248-3354 (office)| 386-362-8879 (mobile)
abass@ectinc.com | http://www.ectinc.com/
 
 
 
 


From: Sheplak, Scott [mailto:Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 2:17 PM
To: Andrew Bass 
Cc: Embry, Regina G
Subject: 0010006-021-AC - TE&PD [draft].doc
 
Andrew,
 
The applicant also indicates that “the transfer points are enclosed, therefore not emitting pollutants.” 
 Did the application say something else?  Where in the permit application?
 
From looking at the permit application and the diagram it looked like they had been enclosed.
 
Obviously, tfr point “CH-009” is not enclosed – my error.  I need to do an admin. permit correction
 on this.
 
Scott



mailto:abass@ectinc.com
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The specific conditions in this section apply to the following emissions unit: 
EU No. Brief Description 



007 Coal Handling and Storage Activities 



This emissions unit includes the following emissions points: 
Source Description TransferEmissio



n Pt. ID
Emission Type 



Coal Handling - Railcar Unloading; Bottom Discharge CH-001 Fugitive (F)
Coal Handling - Belt Conveyor 2 to Belt Conveyor 3A CH-002 F
Coal Handling - Belt Conveyor 2 to Belt Conveyor 3B CH-003 F
Coal Handling - Belt Conveyor 3A to Storage Pile CH-004 F
Coal Handling - Belt Conveyor 3B to Storage Pile CH-005 F
Coal Storage    - Ready Storage Pile CH-006 F
Coal Storage    - Episodic Storage Pile CH-007 F
Coal Storage    - Main Storage Pile CH-008 F
Coal Handling - Dozer Operations on Storage Pile CH-009 F
Coal Handling - Crusher Building CH-010 F
Coal Handling - Coal Bunker Building CH-011 F
Coal Handling - Belt Conveyor 4A to Surge Bin 
Coal Handling - Crusher Building: Crusher Feeder to Crusher
Coal Handling - Crusher Building: Crusher to Belt Conveyor
Coal Handling - Belt Conveyor 5A to Belt Conveyor 6A 
Coal Handling - Coal Bunker Building: Belt Conveyor 6A to Bunkers



{Permitting Notes:  This emissions unit/activity is regulated under Rule 62-210.300, F.A.C., Permits Required;   
and 40 CFR 60, Subpart Y, Standards of Performance for Coal Preparation Plants, with the exception of Transfer 
Emission Points CH-006, -007, and -008.} 



Essential Potential to Emit (PTE) Parameters 



D.1. Hours of Operation.  These emissions points may operate continuously (8,760 hours/year).  [Rule 62-
210.200(PTE), F.A.C. and PA 74-04] 



D.2. Emissions Unit Operating Rate Limitation After Testing.  See the related testing provisions in Appendix 
TR, Facility-wide Testing Requirements.  [Rule 62-297.310(2), F.A.C.] 



Emission Limitations and Standards 



D.3. VE Emissions.  The permittee shall not cause to be discharged into the atmosphere from any coal 
processing or conveying equipment, coal storage system or coal transfer and loading system processing coal, 
visible emissions which exceed 20 percent opacity.  [40 CFR 60.254(a)2(c); and, Power Plant Certification: 
PA 74-04] 



{Permitting Note:  Emissions are controlled by the enclosure of conveying, crushing, and bunkering 
equipment.  By letters dated June 28, 1995, and December 2, 1996, GRU submitted to the Department 
information that demonstrated that the 20% opacity limit on the coal handling and storage sources could be 
met (without compromising the emissions estimated and modeled in the Site Certification application) 
through enclosure of the conveying, crushing and bunkering equipment alone.  Visual emission observations 
by the Department confirmed GRU’s findings regarding compliance with the opacity limits.} 



Test Methods and Procedures 



Comment [ADB6]: This unit does not have any 
stacks or vents and is an emission unit for fugitive 
emissions.  The transfer points are enclosed, 
therefore not emitting pollutants. 



Comment [ADB7]: Incorrect rule reference.  
Change to 40 CFR 60.254(a).  40 CFR 252(2) is for 
thermal dryers. 
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{Permitting Note:  The attached Table 2, Summary of Compliance Requirements, summarizes information for 
convenience purposes only.  This table does not supersede any of the terms or conditions of this permit.} 



D.4. Test Methods.  Required tests shall be performed in accordance with the following reference methods:  



Method Description of Method and Comments 
9 Visual Determination of the Opacity of Emissions from Stationary Sources



 The above methods are described in 40 CFR 60, Appendix A, and adopted by reference in Rule 62-204.800, 
F.A.C.  No other methods may be used unless prior written approval is received from the Department.  [Rule 
62-297.401, F.A.C.] 



D.5.   Common Testing Requirements.  Unless otherwise specified, tests shall be conducted in accordance with 
the requirements and procedures specified in Appendix TR, Facility-Wide Testing Requirements, of this 
permit.  [Rule 62-297.310, F.A.C.] 



D.6. Annual Compliance Tests Required.  During each federal fiscal year (October 1st to September 30th), 
EU007 shall be tested to demonstrate compliance with the emissions standards for VE.  [Rule 62-297.310(7), 
F.A.C.] 



D.7. Compliance Tests Prior To Renewal.  Compliance tests shall be performed for VE and NOX once every 5 
years.  The tests shall occur prior to obtaining a renewed operating permit to demonstrate compliance with the 
emission limits in Specific Conditions D.3.  [Rules 62-210.300(2)(a) and 62-297.310(7)(a), F.A.C.] 



D.8. Visible Emissions.  The test method for visible emissions shall be EPA Method 9, adopted and 
incorporated by reference in Rule 62-204.800, F.A.C. and referenced in Chapter 62-297, F.A.C. [Rules 62-
204.800 and 62-297.401, F.A.C.; and 40 CFR 60.254(b)] 



Recordkeeping and Reporting Requirements 



D.4. Other Reporting Requirements.  See Appendix RR, Facility-Wide Reporting Requirements, for additional 
reporting requirements. 



Comment [ADB8]: Delete the Test Methods and 
Procedures part of the section.  The emission points 
are either enclosed or fugitive.  VE testing is not 
required for this emission unit.  This is consistent 
with the authorization from the department for 
Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station permit 
0570039-067-AV. 













August 26, 2014 
 
David Lyle Read, P.E. Environment Administrator 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection Division of 
Air Resource Management 
Office of Permitting and Compliance 2600 
Blair Stone Road, M.S. 5500 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 
 
RE: Gainesville Regional Utilities 



Air Permit No. 0010006-021-AC & 0010006-022-AV 
Request for Concurrent Air Construction Permit 
and Initial Title V Operation Permit. 



 
Dear Mr. Read: 
 
Gainesville Regional Utilities (GRU) is providing the following comments in regard to draft 
permits 0010006-021-AC and 0010006-022-AV. 
 
0010006-021-AC 
 
 Condition 1 for E.U. ID No. 007, Coal Handling and Storage Activities 
 



GRU did not request in the application to have all of the transfer points fully enclosed.  
Replace condition 1 with the following language to clearly represent the intent of the request 
in the application. 



 
1. Equipment:  The “Transfer Pt. ID’s” (transfer points) identified as CH-001 – CH-011 



are either fully enclosed or fugitive emissions, therefore not subject to VE testing 
requirements. 



 
0010006-022-AV 
 
 GRU requests to have condition C.9 read as follows: 
 



C.9    Excess Emissions Allowed. Excess emissions resulting from startup, shutdown, or 
malfunction shall be permitted provided that best operational practices to minimize 
emissions are adhered to and the duration of excess emissions shall be minimized but in 
no case exceed two hours120 minutes (noncontinuous) in any 24 hour period unless 
specifically authorized by the Department for longer duration. [Rule 62-210.700(1), 
F.A.C.]  



 
 GRU did not request in the application to have all of the transfer points fully enclosed.  Please 



replace condition D.1. with the following language to clearly represent the intent of the 
request in the application. 



 
D.1.   Equipment:  The “Transfer Pt. ID’s” (transfer points) identified as CH-001 – CH-011 



are either fully enclosed or fugitive emissions, therefore not subject to VE testing 
requirements. 



 











Please contact me at (352) 248-3354 (abass@ectinc.com) or Regina Embry at (352) 393-1299 
(embryrg@gru.com) if you have any questions or need additional information. 
 
 
 
 



Sincerely, 



 



ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING & TECHNOLOGY, INC. 



 



 
 



 



Andrew Bass, P.E. Staff Engineer II 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
cc:    Scott Sheplak, FDEP 



John W. Stanton, GRU 
Regina Embry, GRU 



 













From: Andrew Bass
To: Sheplak, Scott
Subject: deerhaven comments
Date: Thursday, September 11, 2014 2:09:37 PM
Attachments: GRU-DGS Comments on Draft Permit Package.pdf


As discussed
 
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



 










